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BOARD'S REPORT 

2020-21 
To, 
The Members 
Multiplus Holdings Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 39111Annual Report together with the audited statement of accounts 

for the period ended on 31st March, 2021. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

31.03.2020 31.03.2021 
PARTICULARS (Amt In Rupees.) (Amt in Rupees.) 
Revenue from Operations 19,91,571.00 15,20,876.71 
',Other Income 566,100.00 20,03,591.48 
TOTAL INCOME 

I 25,57,671.00 35,24,468.19 
TOTAL EXPENSES (Including Depreciation) 12,12,682.00 12,11,390.47 
Profit For The Vear Before Taxation 13,44,989.00 23,13,on.n I 

Tax Expenses I 
I , 

(a) Current Tax 
I - -

(b) Deferred Tax 
' 

- -
(c) Tax of Earlier Year - -
Profit after tax 13,44,989.00 23,!:_3!9~:72 - - -
Earnings Per Share i 

Basic 0.72 1.23 I 

Diluted 0.72 1.23 --
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

During the year under review, your Company earned Total Income of Rs. 35,24,468/- against Rs. 25,57,671/- in the 
previous Year. The Company has incurred profit after tax of Rs. 23,13,078/- as compared to PROFIT of Rs. 
13,44,989/- in the previous Year. 

DIVIDEND: 

During the period under review the Board has decided not to recommend any dividend for the financlal year 2020-
21 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

There were no changes in share capital of the Company during the period under review. 

PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such no amount on account of principal or interest on 
public deposit under Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with t he Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet. 

SUBSIDIARY: 

The Company has no holding or associate company. The company has not entered into joint venture. 

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objec­

tives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions 
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on a continuing basis. The company has been addressing various risks Impacting the company and the policy of the 

company on risk management is provided elsewhere in this annual report In Management Discussion and Analysis 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has adequate system of Internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or dis­

position of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The 

Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and 

reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and 

monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company. The Company continues to ensure proper and 

adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

a) Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your 

Directors confirm that: in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2021 the applicable accounting standard had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 

material departures. 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of loss of the Company for the year under review. 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

d) the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 on a going concern 

basis. 

e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

g) the directors have complied with the provisions of applicable Secretarial standards. 

BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES: 

During the year Four Board Meetings were conveyed. The Details of the meetings and attendance thereof have been 

given in Corporate Governance Report. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 listing agreement and secretarial 

standards were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings. A calendar of meeting is prepared 

and circulated in advance. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

During the year under review, the changes that occurred in the composition of the Board & key managerial persons 
are as follows: 

a) Jayprakash Ramniklal Sheth (DIN: 02037108) have been re-appointed as directors liable to retire by ro­
tation. 

The Board has recommended for the same. Details about the directors being appointment/ re-appointed are given 

in the Notice of the 39th Annual General Meeting being sent to the members along with the Annual Report. 

None of the Directors are disqualified for being appointed as the Director of the Company in terms of Section 164 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received declarations from Independent Directors of the Company stat­

Ing that they have meet criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

n, 
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTOR: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclo­

sure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as listing Regulations), a separate exercise was car­

ried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluat­

ed on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution and independence of judgment thereby safeguard­

ing the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the 

entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by 

the Independent Directors. The board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of its Audit, 

Nomination and Remuneration as well as Shareholders / Investors Relations and Grievance Committee. The Direc­

tors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration committee framed a policy for selection 
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The remuneration policy as adopted by 
the company envisages payment of remuneration according to qualification, experience and performance at differ­
ent levels of the organization. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors are familiarised with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the company as well as with the 
nature of industry and business model of the company through various Internal programmes and through presenta­
tions on economy & industry overview, key regulatory developments, strategy and performance which are made to 
the Directors from time to time. 

AUDITORS: 

I) Statutory Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 139(1) of the Act, read with Companies (Audit & Auditors Rules, 2014, M/s PPD 
and Company, Chartered Accountants,(Firm Registration no.136510W), was re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company in the Annual General Meeting held to be held on 30.09.2021, till the conclusion of the AGM to be 
held in the year 2022. 

Your Company has received necessary eligibility certificate from M/s PPD and Company, Chartered Accountants, 

(Firm Registration no.136510W), Statutory Auditors under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, for ratification In 

their appointment. The Board discussed the same and directed to place matter relating to ratification in their ap­

pointment by members at ensuing annual general meeting. 

There are no observations, reservations or adverse remarks made by the statutory auditors in the audit report. 

ii) Secretarial Auditor: 

According to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appoint­

ment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the secretarial Audit Report submitted by Secretarial 

Auditor, M/s. CS SHUBHAM AGARWAL., Practicing Company Secretaries Is enclosed as a part of this report in Annex­
ure-A. 

Ill) Internal Auditor: 

M/s. Rajesh Thakkar & Associates. Practicing Chartered Accountant, Mumbai performed the duties of internal audi­

tors of the company for the year 2020-21 and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Conservation of energy and technology absorption lnformatlon pursuant to section 134(3) (m} of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 is not applicable. There is no Foreign Exchange Earn­

ings and Outgoes during the year. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISnE BLOWER POLICY: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and 

employees to report genuine concerns has been established. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

There were no materially significant related party transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors, Manage­

ment or their relatives, which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Transactions 

with related parties entered by the Company in the normal course of business are periodically placed before the Au­

dit Committee for its omnibus approval. The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compli­

ance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules there under and the Listing Agreement. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-B. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The details of Investments made by the company under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

are given in the notes to the financial statements. 

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES: 

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read wlth Rule 5(2) 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate 

annexure forming part of this report. Further, the report and the accounts are being sent to the members excluding 

the aforesaid annexure. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for Inspection at the Registered 

Office of the Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company. 

POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 
2013: 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the workplace. The Policy aims to provide protection to 
women employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters con­
nected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working environment. A committee namely Local 
Control Committee has been construed for protection of women against Sexual Harassment at the workplace. Dur­
ing the year, no compliant was received. 

POSTAL BALLOT: 

During the year, your Company has not passed any resolution through Postal Ballot. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the listing Regulations, a separate section on Corporate Gov­
ernance practices followed by Company, together with a Certificate from Practicing Chartered Accountant confirm­
ing compliance, forms an integral part of this Report. A copy of Certificate issued by Practicing Chartered Accountant 
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forms part of this Report. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

fn terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 the certffication by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer on the financial statements and Internal 
Controls relating to financial reporting has been obtained. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the An­
nual Report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report in terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing 

Regulations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations). 

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

The Company has funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of Seven years. Therefore the funds were required to 
be transferred to investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 
The Company has to transfer the unclaimed dividend to IEPF for F.V.2011-12 is Rs.7,602/- & F.Y.2012-13 is Rs.8,560/-

GENERAL: 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no 

t ransactions on these items during the year under review. 

a) Issue of equity shares with differential right as to dividend, voting or otherwise 

b) Issue of Shares (Including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and 

except ESOS referred to in this Report. 

c) No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which impact the going 

concern status and the Company's operation in future. 

d) There were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

e) There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company which 

have occurred between the end of the financial year 2019-20 and the date of this report. 

f) The provisions of section 135 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} is not applicable to your 

company. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

The Directors wish to thank and deeply acknowledge the co-operation and assistance received from the Bankers and 

shareholders. The Director also wishes to place on record their appreciation of the devoted services of employees of 

the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30/06/2021 
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SD/-

MR. JIGNESH R. SHETH 

Managing Director 
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Annexure-A to the Directors Report 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1ST APRIL, 2019 TO 31ST MARCH, 2020 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remu• 

neration Personnel} Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 
MULTIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 
ON- l65990MH1982PLC026425 
101, B Wing, Bhaveshwar Plaza, 
l BS Marg, Ghatkopar (W) 
Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400 086 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance, statutory provisions applicable and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by MULTIPLUS H0lDINGS LIMITED (hereinafter called the "Company"}. 

The management of the Company has informed us that the Company is facing difficulty especially with the constant 
changing market condition and general recession. The management has also mentioned that at present, the Compa­
ny's operations are not on large scale which results in minimum Compliance. 

The Secretarial Audit was conducted on test check basis on the limited access and information provided by the Com­
pany with respect to the Minutes doruments maintained by the Company. The Management has informed that the 
books of Accounts are maintained at the registered office of the company. 

We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering from 1st April, 2020 to 31'1 

March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board­
processes and compliance-mechanism In place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made here­
inafter: 

We have examined the minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company for the pe­
riod from 1•t April, 2020 to 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of: 

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
2) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under 
3} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA} and the Rules made there under - Not Applicable 
4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment- Not Applicable 
5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 1992 

('SEBI Act') 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regula­
tions, 2011 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 
iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 

2009; 

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Pur­
chase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable 

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers Agents) Regu­

lations, 1993; 

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not Appli­
cable 

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not Applicable. 

9 



1~~ Page 

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following: 

1. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
2. The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 

During the period under review and based on access given to us for the minutes of Board Meeting, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentloned above. 

We further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted as required under the Listing Regulations with the Composition 
of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors, Women Director and Independent Directors. 

As stated and explained by the management, the notice of the Board Meetings is given to all directors to schedule 
the Board Meetings, which were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and op­
erations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For-SHUBHAM AGARWAL 
Company Secretaries 
Sd/-
Proprietor 
Membership No. - 8 I 92 
CP No. - I 0640 

Place :Ahmedabad 
Date :30/06/2021 
UDIN- F008192COOOS48094 
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To, 
The Members, 
MULTIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 
10 I, B Wing, Bhaveshwar Plaza, 
LBS Marg, Ghatkopar (W) 
Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400 086 

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 30th June, 2021, is to be read with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial records produced for our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable as­
surance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records We believe that 
the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of ac­
counts of the Company as it is taken care in the statutory audit. 

4. We have obtained the Management's representation about the comphance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events, wherever required. 

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verifica­
tion of procedures on test basis. 

6. This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

For SHUBHAM AGARWAL 
Company Secretaries 
Sd/-
Proprietor 
Membership No. - 8192 
CPNo. 10640 

Place :Ahmedabad 
Date : 30/06/202 J 
UDIN- F008192C000548094 
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ANNEXURE 'B': MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021 ____________ __, 

Pursuant to Section 92 {3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administra­
tion) Rules, 2014 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
i CIN L65990MH1982PLC026425 
ii Registration Date 24/02/1982 
iii Name of the Company MULTIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 

iv category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES -

INDIAN NON GOVERNMENT COMPANY 
V Address of the Registered office 101, B-WING, BHAVESHWAR PLAZA, L.B.S MARG, GHATKOPAR 

& contact details WEST, MUMBAl-400 086. 
vi Whether listed company Yes 
vii Name, Address & contact details of the BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, 
Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072. 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
The Company is engaged in Financial Service, Trading Activity and Consultancy Business. 

Sr. Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the 
No Product /service 

1 FINANCIAL SERVICE SECTOR 671 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The company has no holding subsidiary or associate company. 

% to total turnover 
of the company 

100% 

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS% TO TOTAL EQUITY) 

i) Category-wise Shareholding-

Category of Sharehold- No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
ers year 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of 
Total Total 

Shares Shares 
A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

a) Individual/HUF 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 49.76% 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 49.76% 

b) Central/State a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Govt 

c) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/Fl 0 0 a a 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ISUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 49.76% 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 49.76% 

(2) Foreign 

12 

% 
chang 
e dur-

ing 
year 

0 

0 

o 
0 

o 
0 
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a) NRl- lndivlduals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b)Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

---·-d) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
e) Any other ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Shareholding o1 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 
Promoter 

49.76% 9,35,500 0 9,35,500 49.76% 0 

(A)= (A)(l)+(Al(2) 
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 

(1) Institutions 
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
e) Venture capita l Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g)FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
h)Forelgn Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Funds 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
lsUB TOTAL (8)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) Non Institutions 

a) Bodies cor12orate 

i) Indian 2,69,565 1,95,500 4,65,065 24.74% 2,69,565 1,95,500 4,65,065 24.74% 0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
b} Individuals 

i)lndividual shareholders 4,55,485 23,950 4,79,435 25.500/4 4,55,485 23,950 4,79,435 25.50% 0 
holding nominal sharE 
capltal upto Rs.2 lacs 

ii)lndividuals sharehold- 0 0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 

ers holding nominal 
share capital in excess of 
Rs. 2 lacs 

c) Others (specify) 

Clearing member 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Non Resident Indian (NRI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (8)(2): 7,25,050 2,19,450 944,500 50.24% 7,25,050 2,19,450 944,500 50.24% 0 

Total Public Sharehold- 7,25,050 2,19,450 944,500 50.24% 7,25,050 2,19,450 944,500 50.24% 0 
Ing (B)= (B)(l)+(B)(2} 

C. Shares held by Cus- 0 0 
I 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
todlan for GDRs & ADRs 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 16,60,550 2,19,450 18,80,000 100.000A 16,60,550 2,19,450 18,80,000 100,000A 0 
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ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:31.03.2021 

- -- ------s Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % 
N Name year change 

No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total %of Shares In 

Shares Shares of Pledged / en- Shares Shares of the Pledged / en- share-

the com- cumbered to company cumbered to holding 

pany total shares total shares during 
the 
year 

1 Mr. Jlgnesh Sheth 466500 24.8138% NIL 466500 24.8138"/4 NIL NIL -
2 Late Mrs. Krishna 

Sheth 469000 24.9468"/4 NIL 469000 24.9468"/4 
NIL NIL 

Ill. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING 

- --- ---Sr. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding 
No of the Year during the year 

No. of % of total shares Noof %of total 
Shares of the company shares shares of the 

company 
NII 

Iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF 

GORS &ADRS), AS ON 31st March 2021. 

---
SI. No. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding dur-

of the Year ingthe year ---No. of Shares % of total shares No of shares % of total shares 
of the company of the company 

1. Rama Shiva Lease Finance Pvt Ltd 1,37,500 7.31% 1,37,500 7.31% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 1,37,500 7.31% 1,37,500 7.31% 

2 Shreejl Broking Pvt Ltd 80,000 4.26% 80,000 4.26% 

Increase/Decrease During_ Ye<!£. 0 0 0 0 -
At the end of the year 80,000 4.26% 80,000 4.26% 

-
3 Sannidhya Trade link Pvt Ltd S0,000 4.26% 80,000 4.26% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 80,000 4.26% S0,000 4.26% -4 Twist Barter Pvt Ltd 80,000 4.26% 80,000 4.26% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 80,000 4.26% 80,000 4.26% 

5 Anfsh Hemant mehta 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

6 Hemant Mehta 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

7 Mano] Jamnadas Shah 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 
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8 Malti Hemant Mehta 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

lncrease/Decrea~~ During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% .... 
9 ANISH HEMANT MEHTA 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

10 HEMANT BHOGILAL MEHTA 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

Increase/Decrease During Year 0 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 18,500 0.98% 18,500 0.98% 

v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON (KMP): 

SN Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the begin- Cumulative Shareholding 
Key Managerial Personnel nlng during the 

of the year Year 

No.of % of total No.of % of total 
shares shares 

shares of the shares of the 

company company 

At the beginning of the year 4,66,500 24.8138% 4,66,500 24.8138% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease In Promot- NU Nit Nil Nil 
ers Shareholding during the year speclfy-

Ing the reasons for Increase /decrease 

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat 

equity etc.): 
I 

At the end of the year 4,66,500 24.8138"/4 4,66,500 24.8138"/4 

-

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
Particulars excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness 
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount Nil NIL NIL Nil 
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL Nil NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Total (l+ll+fll) NIL NIL Nil NIL 
Change In Indebtedness during the financial year 
Additions Nil Nil NIL NIL 
Reduction NIL NIL NIL Nil 
Net Change Nil NIL Nil NIL 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount Nil NIL NIL Nil 
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL Nil NIL NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil NIL Nil NIL 
Total (1+11+111) NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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VI. 

A. 

Sr. 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

-

B. 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Stock option 

Sweat Equity 

Commission 

as % of profit 

others (specify) 

Others, please specify 

Total (A) 

Ceiling as per the Act 

REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: 

-

SI. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors 
1 lndeaendent Directors 

NIL NIL 
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 

(b) Commission NIL NIL 

(c ) Others, please specify NIL NIL 
Total (1) NIL NlL 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL 
(b) Commission NIL 

(c) Others, please specify. NIL 

Total {2) NIL 

Total (B)=(1+2) NIL 

!Total Managerial Remuneration Nil NIL 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act. 

Name of the MD 

JIGNESH SHETH 

lS0,000 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

150,000 

Total Amount 

Nll 

Nil 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

I c. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

SI. Particulars of Remuneration TOTAL AMOUNT 
No. 

1 Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 144,000 

Salary to Company Secretary 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity -
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4 Commission as a % of profit 

5 OthJrs, please specify 
Total 

VII, PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE 

-
Type Section of the Brief Descrlp- Details of Penal-

Companies Act tlon ty/Punlshment 
/Compounding fees Im-

posed 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty NIL NIL NIL 
Punishment NIL NIL NIL 
Compounding NIL NIL NIL 
B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL 
Punishment NIL NIL NIL 
Compounding NIL NIL NIL 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL Nil NIL 

Compounding NIL Nil NIL 

••••• 
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144,000/-

Authority Appeal made 

(RD/NCLT/Court) If any (give 

details) 

NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 
Nil Nil 

NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 

NIL Nil 

NIL Nil 

Nil NIL 

NIL NIL 
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ANNEXURE 'C' 
to the Director's Report 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

A) INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

The company is engaged in Financial Service Activity and Consultancy Business. 

B) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

An appropriate and adequate system of internal controfs exist in your company to ensure that all assets are 

safeguarded and protected against loss or from misuse or disposition, and that the transactions are authorized, 

recorded and reported suitably. Internal control systems are ensuring effectiveness of operations, accuracy and 

promptness of financial reporting and observance with laws & regulations. 

The internal control is supplemented on an ongoing basis, by an extensive program of internal audit being im­

plemented throughout the year by independent Chartered Accountants firm of "Internal Auditors". The internal 

audit reports along with management comments thereon are review by the Audit Committee of the Board 

comprising of independent and non-executive Directors, on a regular basis. Implementations of the suggestions 

are also monitored by the Audit Committee. The interna! control is designed to ensure that the financial and 

other records of the company are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining 
accountability of assets. 

C) HUMAN RESOURCES POLICIES: 

The company is being managed by its Directors and a few employees who look after the day to day functioning 

of the Company. The company has cordial relationship with employees. 

D) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

The statements in report of the Board of Directors and the Management Discussion & Analysis Report describ­

ing the Company's outlook, estimates or predictions may be forward looking statements within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied 

since the Company's operations are Influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the 

Company. The Company takes no responslblllty for keeping the members updated on changes In these factors 
except as may be statutorily required from time to time. 

E) OUTLOOK 

Risks and concerns Discussion on financial performance with respect to operatlonal performance. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

1) COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY: 

The company believes in maximum utilization of resources at minimum cost and attaining maximum long term 
shareholders value. The company has also consistently followed good corporate policy and enhanced its value in the 
eyes of shareholders, Bankers, Customers and Employees. 

We believe in demonstrating high level of accountability, maintaining high standards of transparency, timely disclo­

sures and dissemination of price sensitive information, ensuring thorough compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations and conducting our business In an ethical manner. The company believes in following the corporate gov­
ernance, both in letter and spirit 

2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

(A) Composition and category of Directors: 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of a fair number of Independent professionally competent and 

acclaimed Non-Executive Directors. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of four Members. 

Mr. Jignesh Ramniklal Sheth Managing Director(Chalrman) 

Mrs. Kavita Sheth Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Jayprakash Ramniklal Sheth Director 

Mr. Alpesh Hasmukhrai Modi Independent Director 

Mr. Ajay Dhanjibhai Gungla Independent Director 

None of the Directors have pecuniary or Business relationship with the Company except as mentioned else­

where in the Annual Report. No Director of the Company is either member In more than ten committees and/or 

Chairman of more than five committees across all Companies in which he/ she are Director. 

During the year 4 Board Meetings were held on 27.06.2020, 15.09.2020, 12.11.2020, 13.02.2021. 

The time gap between two meetings was not more than 120 days. All the information required to be furnished 

to the Board was made available to them along with detailed Agenda notes. 

3) BOARD COMMITTEES: 

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance with accountability, the Board 

has constituted various committees of directors. Some of the Committees of the Board were reconstituted, renamed 

and terms of reference were revised to align with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, 

2015. The terms of reference of these Committees are determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from 

time to time. The minutes of Committee meetings are tabled at the Board meetings and the Chairperson of each 

Committee briefs the members of the Board on the important deliberations and decisions of the respective Commit­
tees. 

The Board has constituted the following committees of Directors: 

I) Audit Committee 

II) Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

Ill) Stakeholders' Relatlonshlp Committee 
IV) Risk Management Committee 
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I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

A. Composition and Attendance: 

The Audit Committee of the Company Is constituted In llne with the provisions of Section 177 of the Compa­

nies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula­

tions, 2015. The Audit Committee comprises of minimum three directors as members out of which at least 

two third should be Independent Directors and all directors shall be financially literate and at least one 

member shall have accounting or related financial management expertise. Chairperson of the committee 

shall be an Independent director. 

The Committee has met Four (4) times during the financial year ended 31st March, 20211.e. 

lI?'h June 2oio,'"--1sth Se~er, 2020, 121h No~be~O, 131h February, 2021 ------. 

The present composition of the Audit Committee & attendance of the members in the meeting during the 

year is as follows: 

~- -.-- --
Name of the Member Position Category No. of Meetings Attended 

Mr. Jayprakash Sheth Chairperson Director 4 

Mr. Alpesh Modi Member Independent Director 4 

Mr.Ajay Gungla Member Independent Director 4 
-

11. NOMINATION& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

A. Composition and attendance : 

Pursuant to section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re­

quirements) Regulations, 2015, nomination and remuneration committee must fulfill below mentioned points: 

• the committee shall comprise of at least three director ; 

• all directors of the committee shall be non-executive directors; 

• at least fifty percent of the directors shall be independent directors. 

The Committee comprises of three Directors as mentioned in the below table. The Committee has met one (1) 

time during the financial year ended 31st March 2021. {13.02.2021) 

Name of the Me mber 

Mr. Jayprakash 

Mr. Alpesh Mo 

Sheth 

di . 
Mr. Ajay Gung la 

--
B. Terms of Reference: 

Position category Meeting attendance 

Chairman Director 1 

Member Independent Director 1 
- - - -

Member Independent Director 1 
-- ---1. ----

a) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall 

carry out evaluation of every director's performance; 

b) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, posit ive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the Board a 'Remuneration Policy', relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees; 
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c) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Directors on the Board of Company 

d) Any other matter as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may deem appropriate after approval of 

the Board of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time 

C. Remuneration Polley: 

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors and subsequent approval by the members at the General Meet­

ing and such authorities as the case may be, remuneration of Managing Director, Whole time Directors and Key 

managerial persons is fixed by the Remuneration Committee. The remuneration is decided by the Remuneration 

Committee taking into consideration various factors such as qualifications, experience, expertise, prevailing re­

muneration in the competitive industries, financial position of the company etc., 

Details of Remuneration to the directors for the year: 
The Company has appointed !Mr. Jignesh Ramniklal Shetij as the Director of the Company with remuneration of 
Rs. 150,000/- p.a. 

111) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

The Company has voluntarily constituted the Risk management Committee as the Listing Obligation Disclosure Re 
quirements. No meeting is held during the period. 

Name of the Member Position -
Category 

Mr. Jayprakash Sheth Chairman Director 

Mr. Alpesh Modi Member Independent Director 

Mr. Ajay Gungla Member Independent Director 

The risk management committee, to periodically assess risks to the effective execution of business strategy and re­
view key leading indicators in this regard. The risk management committee may form and delegate authority to 
subcommittees when appropriate. The risk management committee shall make regular reports to the Board, includ­
ing with respect to risk management and minimization procedures. The Board shall review the performance of the 
risk management committee annually. The role and responsibilities of the risk management committee shall include 
such other items as may be prescribed by applicable law or the Board in compliance with applicable law, from time 
to time. 

IV) STAKEHOLDERS' REIATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

A. Composition and attendance: 

Pursuant to section 178 (5) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 stakeholders' relationship committee must fulfill below mentioned points: 

• Chairman of this committee shall be a non-executive director. 

The Committee periodically reviews the status of shareholders' grievances and redressal of the same. 

The present composition of the committee & attendance of the members in the meeting during the year is as 

follows: !Meeting held on 13.02.2021J 

Name of the Member Position Category 

Mr. Jayprakash Sheth Chairman Director 

Mr. Alpesh Modi Member Independent Director 

Mr. Ajay Gungla Member Independent Director 

B. Information on Investor Grievances for the period from !1st April, 2020 to 31st March 20213 
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There are no outstanding complaints at the close of financial year which were received from shareholders during 

the year. The Company has no transfers pending at the dose of the financial year. 

The total no. of complaints received and complied during the year were: 

Opening Complaints Received Complied Pending 
Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. Compliance Officer: 

~ mrlta Bapnal is the compliance officer for complying with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trad­

ing) Regulation, 1992 and the Listing Agreement with the SSE Ltd. 

3) P0UOES AND DISCLOSURES: 

4A) Prevention of Insider Trading & Insider Trading Policy 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct & Code of fair disclosures under Prevention of Insider Trading with 

a view to regulate, monitor and report trading in securities by the Directors, Key Managerial Persons and all the 

connected persons of the Company under SEBl(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. This code 

includes practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information, initial and 

continual disclosures. The code requires pre-clearance for dealing in company's shares and prohibits the purchase 

and sale of Company Shares by the Directors, Key Managerial Persons and all the connected persons while in 

possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when 

trading window is closed. 

4B) Code of Conduct for all Director and senior management 

The Board has adopted the Codes for all Director and senior management of the Company. All the Board 

members and senior management of the Company have affirmed compliance with their respective Codes as on 

31st March, 2021. A declaration to this effect, signed by the Managing Director of the Company is annexed hereto. 

4C) Dlsdosure on Material Related Party Transactions 

During the year, there are no materially significant party transactions of the Company with promoters and key 

managerial person which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 

40) Adoption of Whistle Blower Polley 

The Company promotes ethical behavior in its business activities and has put in place mechanism for reporting 

unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy under which the employers are 

free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations to the Audit Committee. During the year, no personnel 

have been denied access to the audit committee and there are no events to report. 

4E) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or 
any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets. 
There is no reported case of non-compliance by the Company and/or levy of any penalties, imposition of 
strictures on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory or other authority on any matter 
related to capital markets during the year under report. 

4F) Policy on material subsidiaries 

The company has adopted a policy to determine the material subsidiaries and material non-listed Indian subsidi­

aries and to provide governance framework for the same. 
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3) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

A. PARTICULARS OF GENERAL MEETINGS HELO DURING LAST YEARS: 

AGM Year Date, Time and Special resolutions passed 
Venue 

37th 2018-19 28/09/2019 No Special Resolution was passed 

3.00. P.M. 

101, 8 Wing, Bhaveshwar Plaza, 

LB.S. Marg, Ghatkopar (West), 

Mumbai - 400086. 

38th 2019-20 17/12/2020 Special Resolution was passed. 

3.00p.m. 

B. Postal Ballot: 

The Company has not passed any resolutions through postal ballot during the financial year 2020-21. 

C. Extraordinary General Meetings: 
There were no Extraordinary General Meetings conducted during the Financial Year 2020-21. 

6) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Board of Directors of the Company approved and took on record the Un-Audited/ Audited financial results 

within 45 days of quarter/ half year and communicated the result to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the 

Company is listed and were published in newspapers and also put on Company's website 

www.multiplusholdings.com 

Note: Un-audited Financial Results were intimated to Stock Exchange within 45 days of first three quarters and 

Audited Rnancial Results for the last quarter /financial year ending within 60 days of close of financial year. 

7) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

(II) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Annual General Meeting- 30th September,2021 

Day, Date & Time: Thursday- 30th September, 202104:00 pm 
Venue: 101, B Wing, Bhaveshwar Plaza, LB.S. Marg, Ghatkopar (West), Mumbai - 400086. 
Book Oosure dates: 24th September, 2021 to 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive). 

Equity shares listed on Stock Exchanges: (1) SSE Limited. 

Stock Code 

Stock Exchange Code 
~ -- -

BSE 505594 

De mat ISIN Numbers in NSDL and CDSL INE886E01016 
CIN L65990MH1982PLC026425 

Distribution of Share Holding As On 3111 March, 2021. 

Shareholding of nominal value Shares Holders Share amount 

of Number %total (In Rs.) % of total 

1-5000 17 53.8462 35720 0.19 

10001-20000 1 0.6993 18000 0.0957 

20001-30000 I 6 4.1958 180000 0.9S74 -- -- -
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30001-40000 2 1.3986 70500 0.3750 

40001-50000 3 2.0979 134390 0.7148 

50001-100000 28 19.5804 1655040 8.8034 

100001 and above 26 18.1818 16706350 88.8636 

TOTAL 143 100.00 18800000 100.00 

(vi) Share Transfer System 

Share transfer in physical form are presently registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of 

lodgment, in case the documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer Committee meets once a 

month if there are transfers to be approved. 

(vii) Registrar and Transfer Agent 

Bigshare Services Pvt. ltd. 
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai- 400 
072, Phone No. : 022-40430200, Fax No. : 022-28475207 

(vii) Shareholding Pattern (Category Wise) As On 31st March, 2021. 

Category No. of Shares Percentage 
I- - .._ -Promoters 9,35,500 49.76 
Mutual Funds / UTI & Banks - -
Bodies Corporate 4,65,065 24.73 
Resident Individuals 479,435 25.50 
NRls / Flis - -
Clearing Members -- -
TOTAL 18,80,000 100.00 

(viii) Dematerialization of Shares: 

Approximately 88.33% of the Equity Shares have been dematerialized up to 31st March, 2021. Trading in Equity 
shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form w.e.f. 26th June 2000 as per notification issued 
by the Securities and Exchange Board, India (SEBI). 

(ix) GDRs/ADRs/Warrants etc., 

The Company did not issue any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments. 
(x) Investor correspondence for transfer/ dematerialization of shares and any other query relating to the shares of 

the company: 

Blgshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 072 

Email • sand~P.@bjg~hareonline.com 

Phone No.- 022-40430200 

Fax - 022-28475207 

(xi) Registered Office: 101, B Wing, Bhaveshwar Plaza, LBS Marg, Ghatkopar (WI Mumbai-400086. 

(xii) Declaration Regarding Code of Conduct 

I hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 

compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2021. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 30/06/2021 
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SD/-

Managing Director 



AUDITORS' REPORT ON CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE 

To 
l11e Members, 
MULTIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by Multiplus holdings Limited 
('the Company'), for the year ended March 31, 2021, as stipulated in Chapter IV of the Securities and Ex­
change Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My ex­
amination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Compa­
ny for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to d1e best of my information and according to the explanations given to us, I certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above­
mentioned Listing Regulations, as applicable. 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For PPD AND Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Reg No. 13651 OW 

SD/-

Pradip P. Devani 
Proprietor 
Membership No. : 034517 
Datc-30.03.2021 . 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 
MUL TIPLUS I IOLDINGS LIMITED 

We, Jignesh Sheth, Managing Director and Mahesh Fulpadia, Chief Financial Officer of Multiplus Hold­
ings Limited, certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31 , 
2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrne statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

b) these statements together present a trne and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. These are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company dur­
ing the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining mternal controls for financial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to 
financial reporting. 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no 
a) significant changes in internal control during the year: 
b) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statements, if any and 
c) Instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system 

SD/-

JIGNESH SHETH 
Managing Director/CEO 
DIN:00290211 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30.06.2021. 
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To 
The Members of 
M/s Multiplus Holdings Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Multiplus Holdings 
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 , and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in 
Equity for the year ended on that date, and notes to the standalone financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation 
for the year then ended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
confonnity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at March 31, 2021, its profit, including its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) as specified 
under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone 
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there 
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw your attention to Clause No. (5) of note 17 forming part of the accounts to the 
Standalone financial statements which explains the uncertainties and the management's 
assessment of the financial impact due to the lockdowns and other restrictions and 
conditions related to the Covid-19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment of 
the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 



Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as 
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. 

Other Information. 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infonnation. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include 
the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor·s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other infonnation and, in doing so, consider whether such other infonnation is 

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have perfonned, 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance, cash flows and Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 



The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a b,1.iarantee Uiat an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judbrment and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desib>n audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material Wlcertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures m the 



financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures and whether the Standalone Financial Statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that \Ve identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

for the financial year ended March 31,2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

.. 



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 ( .. the Order"). issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of subsection ( 11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act. 2013. we gi\'e in the Annexure -A statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable. 

2. As Required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalJons wluch to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit: 

( b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law ha\ e been kept by 

the Company so far as 1t appears from our exammation of those books: 

(c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss. the Cash Flow 

Statement and Statement of Changes 111 Eqrnty dealt with by this Repo11 are 

m agreement w11h the books of accounts: 

(d) In our opmion. the aforesard Standalone Financial Statements comply with 

the Accounting. Stondnrds specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with 

Companies ( Indian Accountrng Standards) Rules . .2015. 

( e I On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 

31st March . .202 I taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the 

directors are disqualified as on 31st M:uch. 2021 from bemg appointed as a 

director 111 tem1s of Section 164 ( 2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the mtemal financinl controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

refer to our separate Report in ··.-\Jmexure B". 

(g) In our opinion. the managerial remuneration for the year ended 1-.Iarch 31. 

2021 has been paid provided by the Comp.my to its Directors in accordance 

with the provision of Sec 197 read with Schedule V to the Act: 



Hl ► With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report u1 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 

20 14. in our opinion and to the best of our informat1011 and accordmg to the 

explanations given to us: 

i) The Company does not ha\·e any pendmg Ut1gntions which would 

impact its financinl pos1t1011. 

ii) The Company <ltd not ha,·e any long term contracts mcludmg 

denvath·e contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 

losses. 

iii) An amount of Rs. 760:2,- Rs. 8560 - and Rs. 6038 - being unclaimed 

dh·idend for the yenr 2011-12. 2012-13 and 2013-14 respecti\"ely is to 

be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company. 

l\1U~IBAI.30tl1 JUNE. 2021. 

For PPD A!'l'D CO.MPA1'\JY 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FOOi REG. NO.136510\\' 

(PRADIP P. DEVAN!) 
PROPRIETOR 
r-.·IEMBERSHIP ~0.034517 
UDIN: .21034517AAAAAZ3112 



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report 

(Referred to in Paragraph under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements" of our report of even date) 

i) In respect of its fixed assets. 

The Company has no fixed assets hence provisions of Clause (i) of Parab>Taph 3 

of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

ii) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by 

the Management at reasonable interval and no material discrepancies were 

noticed on physical verification. 

iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 

finns, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, therefore provisions of 

parab>TaPh 3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order arc not applicable. 

iv) No loans, guarantees, and security have been given by the company without 

complying with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013. Investments made by the company have exceeded the limits mentioned 

under Sec 186 of the companies Act. 

v) According to the infonnation and exp!anations given to us, the Company has not 

accepted any deposits in contravention of directives issues by the Reserve Bank 

of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 

of the Companies Act,2013. 

vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not 

specified the maintenance of Cost records under clause 148 (1) of the Companies 

Act,2013, for the Company, and therefore the provisions of Clause (vi) of the 

order is not applicable to the Company. 



vii) (a) As explained to us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory 

dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance Fund, Income Tax, 

Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and any other 

material statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, during the year with the 

appropriate authorities and there are no arrears of Outstanding Statutory dues as 

on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable. 

(b) As explained to us there are no dues outstanding on account of dispute with 

Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value 

Added Tax and any other material statutory dues in arrears, as at March 31, 2021 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

viii) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to Financial Institutions, 

or banks. The Company has not raised any monies from Government or 

Financial Institutions and does not have any outstanding debentures. 

ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further 

public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans hence reporting under 

clause (ix) of Paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable. 

x) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records, the 

Company carried out audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

there are no incidences of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi ) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the 

company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the 

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with 

Schedule V to the Act. 

.. 



xii) The Company 1s not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. the provisions of clause (xii) 

of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xi11) According to the infonnauon and explanation gn·en to us and based on our 

examination of the records. all the transactions with related pames are in 

compliance with secuon 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and appropriate 

disclosure is given to the financial statements wherever required. 

xiv) According to the informat1on and explanations given to us. the Company has not 

mnde any preferential allotment or pnvate placement of shares or fully or partly 

converllble debennires durmg the year. Therefore. the provisions of cl:mse (x1,•) 

of paragraph 3 of the Order art'! not applicable to tht'! Company. 

xv) ln our op1111on and according to the mfornmtion and explanations g1n?n to us. 

during the year. the Company has not entert'!d into nny non-cash transactions 

with directors or persons connected with the directors. Therefore. the provisions 

of clause (X\' ) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) According to information and explanations gi\·en to us. the Company 1s not 

reqmred to be registered under Section 45-IA of the ReserYe Bank of India Act. 

1934. Accordmgly. the Clause 3 (xv1) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

MUMBAI. 30th JUNE. 2021. 

For PPD AND COMPANY 

CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

FIRM REG. NO.136510W 

SD-

(PRADIP P. DEVA~!) 
PROPRIETOR 
?\lE)tlBERSHIP ~0.034517 
LTD IN :- 21034517 AAAAAZ31 l 2 



Annexure B to Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial 

Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act. 2013 ( .. the Acf') 

We h.n e m1d11ed the internal finnucml controls over fimmcial report mg of .M/s ~-Iultiplus 

Holdings L11mted { "the Company'') as of 31 st ~.Jareb 2021 m conjunction with our audit of 

the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year then ended. 

:\lanagement'~ Responsiblli~· fol' Intel'nal Flnanrial Contl'OI\ 

The Company's management 1s responsible for establishing and mamtainmg internal 

financrnl controls based on the intemnl control over fimmcinl reporting cnteria esrnblished 

by the Company cons1denng the essentml components of rntemnl control stated in the 

Gmdance ~ote on Audit of Internal Fmanc1al Controls over financial report111g issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These respons1b1hues mclude the design. 

1111plementat10n and mamtenance of adequate mternal financial coutiols that were operating 

effectively for ensurmg the orderly and efficient conduct of its busmess. including 

adherence to company's policies. the safoguardmg of its assets. the prevention and detection 

of frauds nnd errors. the accurncy and completeness of the accountrng records. and the 

tunely preparatton of reliable financial mtormat1011. as required under the Compmues Acr. 

2013, 

Our responsib11ity 1s to express an opinion on the Company's mternal finrmcrnl controls O\ er 

financial ieportmg based on our audit We conducted our audit in acco1dance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financ1nl Controls over financrnl repo11111g (the 

--Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing. issued by IC AI and deemed to be 

prescribed under section 1-B(l0) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls. both apphcable to an audit of Internal Fimmcrnl Controls 

nnd, both issued by the Instin1te of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reqmrements nnd plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate mternal financinl controls 0\'er 

financial reportmg was established and maintmned and if such controls operated effectively 

in all materrn.1 respects. 



Our audu inrnh'es perfomung procedures to obram audit evidence about rhe adequacy of the mtenrnl 

financial controls system O\'et financial reportmg and rheir opernung effecuveness. Our audir of 

1nrernal financial controls over financrnl reponing mcluded obrnming an understanding of internal 

financial conrrols owr financ ial reportmg. assessmg the nsk thar a material weak.t1ess e:-:asts. and 

testing and e\'aluatmg the design and operatmg effecti\'eness of mternal comrol based on the 

assessed nsk. The procedures selected depend on the auduor' s Judgment. including the assessment 

of the risks of marenal nus statement of the financial statements. \\ hether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the aud11 evidence we ha\'e obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro\ ide 

a basis for our audit opuuon on the Company's internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 

:\Iraulug oflutrmal Fhmurlnl Contl'ol'i OHi' Flnaurtal Rrpo11lug 

A company's intemal financial control O\'er finnncinl reportmg is a process designed to 

proY1de reasonable assurance regarding the relrnbility of financial repo11ing and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's mtemal financial control o\·er financrnl 

reporting mcludes those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertam to the maintenance of 

records that. m reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company: l 2) pro,·ide reasonable assurance that transnctions 

are recorded as necessary to penuit preparation of financial statements m accordance \Vith 

generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company 

are being made only 111 accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 

company: and (3 l proYtde reasonable assurance regardmg prevention or timely detecuon of 

unauthorized acquisition. use. or disposition of the company's assets tlrnt could ha\'e a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Flnanrial Control\ on1· Flnanrlal Reporting 

Because of the inherent !mutations of internnl financial controls m·er financial reporting. 

mcluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any 

e, aluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to fi.nure periods are 

subJect to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 



inadequate because of changes in condttJons. or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opuuon. the Company has. m all material respects. an adequate mtemal financial 

controls system over financial reportmg and such mternal fin:mcrnl controls over financial 

reporting were operntmg effectively as at 31st March 2021. based on the mternol control 

o\'er fimmcml reportmg criten:1 established by the Company considering the essential 

components of mtemal control stated in the Gmdance Note on Audu of lutemal Fmnncial 

Controls O\·er Financinl Repo11mg issued by the Insttnite of Chartered Accountants of India. 

i\·IUMBAI. 30111 .JlI'.'1E. 2021 . 

For PPD AND COMPANY 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRJvl REG NO.136510\\' 

(PRADIP P. DEVAN!) 
PROPRIETOR 
ME;o.•IBERSHIP NO.034517 
UDIN:- 21034517 AAAAAZ3 l l 2 



'.\IULTIPLUS HOLDINGS lI'.\lITED 

S1:1ndalone Balanc.? Sheet as at 31st '.\Iarch . :!021 

A. ASSETS.-
Non • Current Assets:­
Fiuancial assets 
ta) hl\".?Stmeuts 
Deferred Tax Assets 
Total non current assets 

Current Assets. 
Financial assets 
(a, Ill\·estm.?uts 
(b) Cash & Cash EquiYalents 
{c) Current Ta.._ Assets (:-:en 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

B. EQUITY A,,:D LL-U3ILITIES:­
EQUITY 
Equity Share Capital 
Other equity 
Total equity 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities -
(al Financial hab1hties 
( t) Trade payables 

(a, Total Ou1srandin2 dues of '.\1S'.\IE 
1 b) To1al Outs1audi11g dues of Other then '.\IS:',.[E 

( 1i) Other financw.l liabilities 
(bl Pro\'mons 
i cl Other current liab1ht1es 
(d l Other Tax liabilities (net) 
Total current llab1hties 

Total equ1ty and liabilit1es 

S1gnifican1 Accounting Policies and 
~oles on Financial Statements 

As per our Repon of e\·en date 

For PPD -~'-"D co::i.£PANY 
CHARTERED ACCOu;1."T A>'\:'TS 
FIR.\I REG. ~0.136510\\' 

SD · 
(PRADlP P. DE\'A:,.th 
PROPRIETOR 
'.\I.No. 03➔5 l -
:'>lumbai. 30th JL'1\"E, 2021. 
UDIN · 2103-l.5PA~..\AAZ3 l 12 

Xo1e As at 31st ~Iarch.2021 As at 31st '.\larch.2020 

2 
j 

-I 

7 

s 
9 
10 

1 10 Ii 

(A) 

1B1 

(A- B ) 

/ A l 

(B) 

(A-8) 

Amount 1Rupees1 

12,S-l,20,233.00 

12.S-U0.233.00 

-l,12,5-l,21-l..t0 
-l.39,33-US 

12.9S.05S.00 
-t.:!9.91,606. -5 

1-.1..i.11.S39.i5 

l.SS.00.000.00 
15.21.S5.l l-l.-5 

22.200.00 
S0,116.00 

3,2-l,409 00 

➔,.26.~25 00 

17.1~.l l.S39.-s =-=----== 

Amount (Rupees) 

11,16,68,000.00 

11.16,6S.000.O0 

1,so,s-.000.00 
21.1S. •21.66 

l..S0.000 00 
2 ,03.S5. -21.66 

13.20 . .53,"T:!1.66 

l.SS,00.000.00 
I l.2-l.38,652 66 
13,12.3S.6S2 66 

2.5 .. 960 00 

16.162.00 
66.500 00 

-,06.➔-l- 00 

8.15,069.00 

13.::?0,53.-11 66 

For and on bt?half of Board 

SD.- SD-
tJIG!'-ESH SHETHl (JA YPRAKASH SHETH) 
DC-:-00.'.!90:? l l DC-: 0::?03~10S 

DIRECTORS 
:-1umba1, 30th JUNE, 2021. 



~Cl:l. TIPLUS HOlDr.-:GS U~DTED 
Sut01:1<.-U of !.tandalooc Pro6t :wd Lon for the ;·eu ended J l 1t ~lard, , ~0.1 

CO:-,TI~t.:J.-.;o OPl:RATIO:S-S 
ln,illllf..: 

I RO\·cnw: liom opcn11ou1 
1 OlhQ' U,lc;111uc 

J TouJ ln:omc 

~ E.ui!;11K1:, 
, •l En1pl1>yte b.ndi11 npca1t 
1_\,) l' in .. ~.c CM 

(ol Other Eq,tn,e, 

'Tow ExptnlOI 

0 Pratit tL011 1 Defore Tax 
~ Tax ~ rc-n,c: 

1 I) Cun<:ll T"" 
, ~} Dtfmcd Ta.~ 

5 Total ux c:,ri:nec 
9 Profit &om conti:iuin1 Opcntiom 

\0 Orha- Comprchcn•n·c ln<em< 
1. 10.1) Equityln,tnJ::>cnll •t F•ir V•luc truwah Other 
Compm><min: lnc:t>mt l~<t Of Tax,,) 

l I Jou.I Comprchcml\·c ln:omc for the yc:1r 

l ~ ~,a P"' cqu,ty ,!we 
1t·rot:1 Ccut.nu,uy Opm1t1ou1) 
11 1B•••< 
/~)Diluted 

Si1oi(can1 Accountlna Pohms and 
!-ctn on Finanoial S1a1cmcn1e 

>\ • per ,,.., llq10rt of rt·cn d,it, 

For PPD A.'>1l co:-ll'A.'>"\' 
CHARTEllEO ACCOL':',TA~'TS 
RR.'\I PJ:O :-;o IJ6~ 10\\' 

SD-
' PR.-\DIP P. DE\ ' A.',!} 
PROPRIETOR 
\!Xo. OH~l7 

~lwnba,. JIM Jl.~E. w::1 
l1l!S.• :: t031~17AAAAAZJI 1:: 

~ot: .!C~0-~1 
Amou."lt ◄ Rupe:, I 

II I~ ; o.5"6."l 
1: W~.!.<91 ~S 

J~.:i.~6S.J9 

u ~.11,000 00 
ll i, .,~~ ·~ 
I ~ '!S66J": 

L,.11.390.J" 

1J., :J IJ.o•• ·; 

16 

I to f? 

For •nd on behalf n(Board 

SD-

:019-:0 
Amount lRcpc .. ) 

SD-

19,91.,;1.oo 
S.66.100 00 

HU0OOO 
"65 00 

~.W,JI~ 00 

1:.11.es: oo 

l1A~.9E9.00 

IJ,RVS9,UO 

o.n 

JnGSESH SHETH> 
nt!-:-00:90: I 1 

{JA YPR..\KA.SH SHETii 1 
DN-o:or1os 

DIRfCTORS 
) lumba~ JOth JL :S-E. :o~ I. 



).JUL TIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the year 2020-::! 1 

A Cnsh Flot\' fLQnJ_O,peratina Acth'ifies:• 

Net profit (Loss) before tax as per Profit and Loss Account 
Adjust for. 
Adjustment from Retained Earnings 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Operrating Profit before Working Capital changes 
Adjust for: 

Less :• Changes in working capital 

Cash Generated from Operations 

Taxes Paid 

Net Cash from Operatmg Activities 

B: Cosh Flow fron.t Jn~stin,iAqj\ities:• 
Sale of Non Cummt 1t1,·estmen1s (Nell 
Purchase Additiotis of :'.\on Current Im·esm1ents (Net) 

Net Cash (used in) In,·esting ActiYilles 

C. Cash Flow From Financing Acti\jties:• 
D1,idend (Ind. Dhidend Ta.") 

Net Increase m Cnsh and Cash Equh.ilents 

Opening Balance of Cash and cash Equirnlents 

Closing Balance of Cnsh and cash EquiYalents 

For PPD . .\.°'l) CO:\rPAXY 
CHARTERED ACCOui\1A."1S 

FIR.\! REG. NO.13651 OW 

SD 

fPR.~IP P. DEV.-\..'lll 
PROPRIETOR 
~l.~o. 03..\51-

'.\Iumba1. 30th JID,'E. 20) I. 
l;l)D:' • 2103451-AAAAAZ3112 

2020·2 I 2019<:!0 
31 st :\!arch. :!021 31 st :\larch. 2020 

:!3.13,0-7 i2 13,M.9S9.00 

(20,65.120.00i 

13.13,0--.- 1 

r.Sl.SO.J.00 

A 

( 1.6':.52,233.00) 

B (1.6-.52.233 00) 

(3.i6.000.00) 

C ( 3, 76,000.00) 
A·B·C (16,i9.3S-.3n 16,85,6-3.00 

11.1s.i21.66 -U3,0-lS.66 

-1.39.33-1.35 21.1 s. -21.66 

0.00 

For and on behalf of Board 

~D SD 
,no~"ESH SHETH) 1JAYPR..\KASH SHETH) 
D)};.00290~ 11 DN•0:'03-10~ 

DIRECTORS 

;\Iumbai. 30th JUNE . .!021. 



.\IULTIPLUS HOlDL'sOS U\IITED 
Sllltlll<nt of Cl!.ui~•s iu Equil) for t!Jt y•or nid<d 31st ;\larch,W! l 

~ ------------- '>;urnbtt of Shares 

.-'\! ISi Apnl. .:019 1880000 1.ss.00,000.00 

Clwlg•, ,u Eqw1y Slw• C•p:al ilium~ Ille 1..-.u 

Al 3111 ,1orrh. )020 16S0000 l,SS,00.000.00 
Cba11gc1 in I:q.,lry Slwc Capir31 dunn~ 1hr yu, 

Al l Isl \luch. l O! I 1S80000 I.SS,00 000.00 

, lh Other Equ:~ 

Rc;.m·•• lllld Swplu:; 
Rctained Earingi Sen:riliei prcm;,1m Other Equiry Tntnl 

P:irttculors 

Billancc asar ISt April. ~019 
Profit for I~ )'HI 

\dJtlSlfflem, in Rtrair.td F..mtln!5 
Oi,idend 

!Jalan,:c a; at .l lSr :\t.uch, 2010 
J'>rofi1 for th: yi,ar 
AdJUS!mont In tqwry lnltrumctllS 

As per our Report of c, •~ date 

fl'r PPD A"-1'> ( O\ll'A"'"Y 
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).IlJLTIPLUS HOLDINGS I.D.!ITED 
Notes On Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st ).larch,2021 

A.SEIi Asat 
I Im·estmentS 3 I st ~lnrch. 20n 3 I st ~larch. 1020 
I Non-current Investments 
A Im·esunent in Equity Instruments 

Amount !Rupees) Amount (Rupees) 

Unquoted Equity Shares at Cost 1S,IS.000.00 1 S, I S,000 00 

Total-A IS.IS.000 00 IS.1S.000 00 

B Investment in Fixed ~larurity Pinn of ~lutual FWlds 111 Cost 10.9s.~o.ooo.oo I0,9S,50.000.00 

Total-B 10,9S,50.000 00 10.9S50.000.00 

C ln\'estment tn Perpental Bonds at Cost 

Total-C l.67,52.233 00 

Total- (A-B-CJ 12.8-t'.!0,233.00 11.16,68,000.00 



.\IULTIPLUS IIOLDU-:GS Lll\ITITD 
'lores On !:>tnndalone Fm:mcml Srniemems for the Year e,1ded l l st l\lnrch.~0:? I 

:! Curreur ln\·estments 

Im·esrmenr m [qu11y lnsrrumems measured nt fn1r \'a ue 
thnmgh Other Compreh,msi\'e l11co111e ( FVOCI) 

As:11 

31 SI ~larch. 20'.: l 

30GOO 3,70.65.1-19.64 

As:11 
31 st Mwch. :?020 

Amount ( Rup,!es) 

Quoted Equny Shares 
Quoted Liquid Mmual Fund, I.OH oo -1 J .89.06-1 76 -1.97.:.-15 1.80.87.000 00 

Total 1.80.87.000 00 

A,11 nt As nt 
J C. ash and Cash Eqlli\'a]ents J l SI J\hrch. :?O~ l 3 I SI l\ f:lrch. 20:!0 

Rnlnnce~ "uh hanks 
Amounr ~Rupees) Amount (Rupees I 

In current accoun1s :,,!)0,891.3~ :?0.-IS.7'21.66 
Cash on hand -18,-1-HOO n.000.00 

Total -l.3'>.13-1 .. 15 :?1.18,7:!l.66 

3.1 In tin~ Balance Sheet of Co111pm1y, Cn5h cumpnsl'5 c~,h on lmml mul demund depo,it,. Cnsh 
equivaltuts are held for !he purpose of mec:ting shon-h:nn i:ash co111111i1me111s rnther than for in\'estment or 
other purpose 

3.:? Balance with Bauk includes enrmnrkeil balance for Unclaimed Dil'idends of Rs.3.~-1.-109 • llns1 year Rs.3.39.007 • I 

-I r urren1 Tax Assets 

Balance with Revenue Alllhoriries 
luteres1 on Bond) Rece1\'able 

i ot3I 

As nl 
3 I st J\lnrch, ~ll:? I 
Amounr (Rupees, 

2.:!9, 1-l;? 00 

10.68. 716,00 

t::.98.0'iS.OO 

As at 
3 I st March. :io:?o 
Amount (Rup,:es) 

1,80.000.00 

1,80.000,00 



l\Iu1.. TIPLUS HOLD NOS LTh-llTED 
Notes On Standalone F mancial Statcmcnu for du: Y car ended 31 st Mardi,::?0::? l 

5 Egmtv Share Capital:-

Authorised Share Cnp1tal :-
1,00,00,000, (Pre\lous Year 1.00,00.000) Equity Shares 
ofRs.10 • Eech 

Total 

ls~ued Subscribed and Paid up :-
IS,S0.000 (Prcnou~ year IS,80.000) Eqwty Shares 
of Rs IO - Each fully p:11d up 

Total 

As at 
31 st :\larch, 20.:: I 
Amount !Rueees) 

I 0,00.00,000 00 

10.00.00.000.00 

1.SS.00,000 00 

l ,SS.00,000.00 

,\sat 

31 st :-.Ian:h . .::o.::o 
Amount (Rueccs l 

l 0,C0,00.000.00 

10.00.00.000.00 

1.SS,00.000.00 

l,68.00,000.00 

5 1 Rw!ncil1tUl!'ll..1l~lQ.et..2f..Qnl.ino~yirv) Sh11res and amount om;randini::.: 

Eguln· Shares 
hsurd :md Snbstrlbed: 
Balance o.s at the beginning of the year 
Add·- Issued dunng the year for c:11h 
Add·- Slurcs usual to ESOP Trust 
Balance as at the end of the year 

A,0.1 

31 st :\larch, ::?0.:: I 
1'01. Rupee~ 

1S,S0.000 1.86.00.000.00 

1S.S0.000 l.SS.00.000.00 

As11t 

31 st :-.!arch. 20::?0 
~os Rupee, 

IS,S0.000 1.SS,00.000 00 

IS.S0.000 1.SS.00,000 00 

5.:: The Company ha, one clan of c:qmty shares ha\ing a par value of Rs IO per share 
S 3 Each shareholder is cli~ible for one \"cite per share held 
5 -l No shares have been mucd for payment other than ca~h. 
~-5 No Bonus shares arc Hsucd. 
5 6 r-:o shares ha\·c been bought back. 

s.- TI1c: Dctillh £!"Shareholder~ holding more than 5•. >h;lrcr . 

Sr. 
!\o. -:-lame of the Shareholder 

1 Jigncsh Sheth 
1 Kmhna Sheth 

As at As at 
31st !\farch, .::0:!1 31 ~t =-.!arch, .::010 

~o.oi. Shnm 4 o held No of. Shnrcs ~ o held __ .....,__,.;..;.. __ ..;;....; __ ;.;...;..;.;.;.;;,.;..;.. ___ .;...;..;;.;,;. __ _ 
.t66500 
.t69000 

-166~00 
-169000 



!\!UL TIPLIJS HOLOt-lGS LI!\IITED 
Notes On !,1a111lnlnne Fmn11rn1I <;tnrements for the Y e:1r ended , J st !\lnn:h.::02 I 

G Other Equny: 

s~unues l'nmuum 
Opening Bnlance 
l losing Balnnc.- (,\I 

Re1:iined Eanung~ 
Upcnmg 

Add, Profi11Loss1 for the year 3\'.11L1ble for 
appropriations 
A\'111lnbl~ For ,\pproprrnuo11s 
Short Provision of E nrher Year 
Proposed Dh 1dcnd 
r.u.r Crcd11 E11111lcm~111 \\' off 

C !using Retn111ed Enmmgs c BI 

Re~erw For OCI 

TOTAL OTHER EQL1n' (A-Bl 

Nani re and Purpose of Reserves 

As at A~ .it 

3 I st l\ for ch. 2021 31 st March. 1020 
Amount <Rupee~, Alll<'!Unt (Rupee~) 

6,ll.30.000 00 
6.H.l0.000 00 

23,13.0i,.n 
<. !6.:?l ,730 lS 

~.16.21.730 38 

!5.:?I.S!-.11-1.75 

6,3 J .30,000 00 
6. 31.30.1100 00 

5,\J-l,W,7lB 66 

13.~.989.00 
5 li,49.771 66 

1.85.660 00 
3.76 000 00 

18. 79.460 00 

-1.93.08.652 66 

6.1 Securities prcmmm rcscn·c 1s created due to premium on mue or shores. These re1cn·c 1s to be uulizcd m 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act.1013. 

7 Trade Payables 

Currell! Liabilities 
Fin:incinl Lmbiliues 
(I) Trade ray:1ble 
( a I Total outsta11d1111.1 dues of micro enterprises ~nd 

smnll t.'lllerprist.'s 
(b) Total 0111stand111g dues of Crt!di1ors other tllan nucro 

cnterpris~s and small cmcrpris~s 
Tomi 

As at A$~, 
3 I SI March. :!021 J 1 SI ~lnrch . .20.20 
Amount tRupeesl Amount (Rupees) 

1~.960.00 

7.1 Dues lo micro und ~mall enterprises• .-u p~r llli-ro. Small and ~lcdium E111crpris~i; Dcvdopmenl Act.1006 
l~IS!\IEO Act) 

7 .2 Tlus iniormation has b~en de1er111ined to the e:•uenl such parties have been 1demified on lht! basis of 
information o\·ailable with the Company. 



MULTIPLUS HOLDINGS LThHTED 

Notes On Standalone Fmancrnl Statements for the Year ended 31 st March,2021 

S Other financial Liabilittes 

ln\·estor education and protection fund 

Tora1 

9 Pro\ 1sions 

(a) ProYision for employee benefits 
Salary Payable 

(bl Audit Fees Payable 
(c ) Others Payable 
(d ) Stamtory Dues Payable 

Total 

10 Other Current Liabilities 

(a) 

(b) 

Unclaimed DiYidend 

Proposed Dividend 

Total 

As at 
31 st March.2021 

Amount tRueees) 

Current 

22.200.00 

22.200.00 

As at 

31st March.2021 

Amount (Rupees ) 

Current 

39.000.00 

29.500.00 
10.866.00 

750.00 

80.116.00 

As at 

3 1st ~farch.2020 
Amount (Rueees) 

Current 

16.162.00 

16.162.00 

As at 
J I st March.2020 

Amount (Rupees) 

Current 

37.000.00 

29.500.00 

66.500.00 

As at As at 
31st !'-farch.202 I 31st March.20.:!0 

Amount (Rupees} 
Current 

3.2-l.-l09.00 

3.2-l.-l09.00 

Amount (Rupees) 

Current 

3.30A-P.00 
3.76,000.00 

7 .06.-l-l 7. 00 



\1l..iLTIPLLIS HOLD~GS LL\llTED 
:,./otes Ou St~ndalone Fin:mcfal Stamneuts for the Year ended JI st M:trch.:?O:? I 

11 Revennl! Fmm Operation • 

( 1) I'rolb~101u, I Fees 
Orher oper~tiug re\'enues 
c 11) Re1·e1111c rrom Snle of l111·es11uents 

Total Re1·enue From Opemtmn . 

1: Other lnc9me 

Interest 1111:omc From Bomb•~CD 
D1,·idend Income 

Total 

::020.::1 
Amnum (Rup~~~• 

l 5.10,S76. 71 

I 5.:?0.S76. 71 

2020-21 

Amount cRu~esl 

13.4'-.691.98 
6.57,899.50 

20.03.591.48 

:?019-20 
Amount (Rup~-1 

18.00,000 00 

1.9 J.~; I.OD 

19.91571.llO 

2019-20 
,\n1011ut (Rupees) 

5,66.100.00 

~.66,)00.00 



MUL TIPLUS HOLDINGS LIMITED 
Notes On Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended 31 st March.2021 

13 Emplovment Benefit Expenses 

Snlanes Wages and Bonus to Employees 
Director Remunernuon 

Total 

14 Finnncml Cost 

Bank C'lrnrges 

Totnl 

15 Other Expenses:-

Adnmisement Expenses 
Demar Charges 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Office Expenses 
Remuneration to Auditors 
Telephone Expenses 
Custodian Charges and E Voung (C'DSL & NSDL) 
Listing Fees 
ROC Filling Fees 
Website Charges & E Voting Charges 
RTA Charges 

Total 

16 Earning Per Share 

1) Net Profit (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit 
and Loss attribme to Equity Shareholders. 

u) No.of . Equtty Shares 
iii) Basic and diluted earning per share 
iv) Fnc~ vnlue per equity share 

2020-21 
Amount (Rupees) 

4.71.000,00 
1.50.000.00 

6.21.000.00 

2020-.21 
Amount (Rupees) 

1.725.75 

1.725.75 

.2020-.21 
Amount (Rupees) 

18.369.00 
590.00 

71.250.00 
2-1.577.00 
.29.500.00 

5 . .2-H .72 
31.073.00 

3.54.000.00 
1.200.00 

15. l 04.00 
37.760.00 

5.88.66-4. 72 

2010-21 

Amount (Rupees) 

23.13.077.n 
18.80.000 

1.23 
10.00 

.2019-20 
.•\mount (Rupees) 

4.-41.500.00 
1.50.000.00 

5.91.500.00 

2019-20 
Amount (Rupees) 

768.00 

76S.OO 

2019-20 
Amount (Rupees) 

20.881.00 
590.00 

SS.O.t0.00 
17.00 

29.500.00 
30.300.00 
21.240.00 

3.54.000.00 
5.400.00 

1.2.626.00 
57.820.00 

6.20.414.00 

2019-20 

Amount (Rupees) 

13.44.9S9,00 
18.80.000 

0.72 
1000 



'.\rL'LTIPLliS HQLDl}G5 LJNU.fD 
)'OOJE·1r 

1'OT[S FOR.\UNG P,-\RT OF THE ACCOt."NTS j3 I .Q3.:?0:? I~ 

ST A IT~IHiT OF SIGNIF!C A~ .-\CCOl.'"NTN()SG POLICI[S 

1'ores fonning pnrt ofthl! Financial Statemc:111s for the year ended 31st March :?0:?1 

C:snnpnny Intomm1mu 
.Mulriplus Holdings Limited referred ro us 1·1be Compauy'"I 1s n pubhc lmed 

company registered in Iudrn, incorporated under the prm'islons of the Companies 

Act, 1956 nnd us shnrcs nre listed ou BSE, 

I I ')1,lh!llll!llt of(. ompha111:e 

lhe li11n11c1ol stntements uf the lumpnn} hn\e Ileen prepnred in 

nccordnnce wuh Indinn Account in~ Stnudnrd . I Ind ,\S l notified under the 

Cumpmnes (lndion Accounting Smmhnl~) Rule,.101,. nnd nmemhnents 

mnde thereafter nnd the rde\'nnt 11ro1·1s1011s of the Companies ,\ct.:!013 

1·1he Act'') nnd guidelines issued b\ 1:1e Sec11ri1ies a11cl f-,.dmnge Roard of 

India (SEH 11. as npr,hcnhle. 

:? summnry or sigmficam ncc211n1jng i,oliqes 

11 Bnsjs of prc:par;nion nnd Me4511remen1 :-
The Financinl srntements ba\·e been prep~recl on nn accmal b:151s of 

acco1u11ing and under the histoncil cost co1\\'en11ou. 

The Financial srareme111s :ire presenred in Iud1a11 Rupees 1··1-:-m.") 

All thl! Au ets & Li:ibiliries h:iYe been cla~ 1fierl ;is current or non-current 

as per the Compnny·s normal opermiug cycle: ancl 01her crnena as set our 

Ill AS I nnd Schedule m to the s:tid Act. 



., ., Class1ficat1on of Current and Non-Current 

An asset ts treated as current when it is: 

1) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in 

nonnal operating cycle. 

it) Held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

iii I Expected to be reahzed wnhin twelve months after the reportmg 

period. or 

1") Cash or Cash equnalent unless restricted from bemg exchanged or 

used to settle n linbihry for at least twelve months after 

the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A ltabiliry is curre111 when 

i I It 1s expected to be settled in normal operating cycle. 

ii) Ir is held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

111) It is due 10 be settled within twel\'e months after the reporting 

period. or 

iv) There 1s no uuconditiounl right to determine the settlement of the 

lmb1hty for at least twel\'e months after the reporuug penod. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non - current. 

.:u Use of estimates and iudgemems nnd es1imatton uncertaintv 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition 

and measurement principles of IndAS requires management of the 

Company to make judgments. estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities. disclosures including disclosures 

of conringem assets and comingem liabilities as nt the date of financial 

statements and the reported amounts of re\·enues and expenses durmg the 

period. Acn1al results may differ from these estunates. Estimates and 

underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the penod m which the estimates 

are re\·ised and in fumre penods which are affected. 



Key sources of e~timation of uncertam~ at the date of the financial 

s1atements. wbich m:iy cause n material adJUStment to the carrymg 

amounts of assets ; nd hab11i1ies wirlun rhe next fmand:il year. is in respect 

of fair \·al11,11io11 of unquored equ11y in\ es1ments. 1rup:unnenc of financial 

1n~tnm1ents. 

Fmancral lnstmmencs 

F111n11c111I nsse•~ and hnbilities are recog11ized \\hen the wmpa11y become~ 

11 part\' to the coutracninl pro\·isions of die 111stn1111e111s 

F 1111111• 101 Ass<?! s 

lm!.!!11 r.ru!iHil1mL!!ntl. m~n~ur.:. 
. \II finn111::1nl assets nre miti:illy rn:ogniled n1 cost fnu \ alue 1 rnns.1c11011 

costs oi ncquisilion of finnm:ial assets earned 111 Fair \·nlue through profit 

or las~ :ire exp,rnsed in the StMen11mt of profit and losl Fmanc,nl assets 

nre cfossified. nt 11111i:il recog111ho,1 and iuh~equei1t men~uremenrs, n~ 

finn11c1al assels nt fair vnl11e or as financial ~ssets mtas11re<I ~t nmonize1t 

COSI 

.~ linaucial asset 1s measured M nmunized cost less impamnenr, if the 

object1\·e of the company's busrness model is to hold tbe finmncinl asset to 

collc!CI the COllU'llCIUal cash flows. 

lmpaim1e111 offinn11dal assets. 

The compan) assesses on n forwnrd bu is the expected cred11 losses 

u~socialed \I ilb Its fi11nnc1:1I assets cnmed :11 ~monizt'd co, t. For tradt' 

m.1mnbks, Ille company upphcs tll~ ~imphfo:J uppruad1 p..:rmiucd by Im! 

AS I 09 Finnnc1nl instruments. which requires expected credit losses to be 

recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. 



Dereco1mition: 

The company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contracnial 

rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial 

asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. 

Financial liabiluies 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All finnncrnl lrnbilmes are recognized mitinlly at cost/fair value. The 

company" s financial linb1lities mclude trade und other payables. 

Financial liabilities are classified ns ·Finrmcrnl liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss· if they are held for trading or 1f they are designated 

as financial liab1lities upon initial recogmtion at fair value through profit 

or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are 

incurred for the purpose of repurchasing 111 the near term. 

Derecol!nit1on 

A financial hab1lity is derecognized when the obligation under the hability 

is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existmg fimmcial hab11iry 

1s replaced by another from the same lender on substanually different 

terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such 

an exchange or moditication is treated as the derecognition of the original 

liability and the recogmtion of a new linbiliry. The difference 111 the 

respecth'e carrymg amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or 

loss. 

Offsettmg of finnncial mstnunents 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsetted and the net amoum 1s 

reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right 

to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 

b::isis. to realize the assets and settle the liabilities sunuhaneously 



2 5 F:11r Value l\leasuremenr 

The fair ,·alue of an assel or a habthty is measured using the assumpuons 

th:11 the market panicipants would use when pricing the asset or li:lbihty. 

The Company uses nluation 1.:chniques that are appropriate 111 the 

cu-cu111s1:111ces and for which s11ffic1eut dnrn are :J\'aslable to measure foir 

,alue, maxim1z111g the 1m: of rele\alll observa:,le inputs and mmimizmg 

rbe use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for \\hich fair \ alue t~ measured or d1sclosed in 

the financfal sta1eme111s are categorized w1tlu11 the fo1r ,·alue hierarchy, 

described us fulluws, based uu the lo,,·e~t le, el wput that ts s1g111licnn1 lu 

the fmr ,ulut! measurement as u 1, hole aml \\ heU1er the ns~et 1s 11\ odubl.­

for sale durmg a rensonnbh: foreseeable funtre. 

Le,·el I Quoted (1111adi11s1ed) marker prices III ncuve markets for 

ide1111cal nssets or lfahiliues 

Vnhm11011 techmques for which the l<nw~t le\el mpnt thnt as 

significant 10 lhe fair , al11e me:m1re111e111 is directly or 

indirectly obsen·able. 

Lc,·d 3 - Vnluntioo techniques for which 1he lowes1 Je\·el i11p111 1hn1 is 

significant to the fn1r value measuremem is unobscrYable. 

for assets and liabili1ies that are recognized in the fi11anc1al staremems on 

n recurring basis. the Compnny de1em1i11es whether tr:imfers haw 

occ11rred between le\'els III lhe hierarchy by re-assessing cntegonz:111011 

(bas.:d on the lowest le,·el input rim is 5ig11ific11nt to the foir value 

measurement ns 11 ,,·bole) at Ille cud of c:ich rcponiug ycnr. 



2.6 

2.7 

Cash Flows and Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash Flows 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby net profit 

before tax 1s adjustt?d for the effects of transactions of a non-cash namre, 

any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or 

payments and Item of income or expenses associated \\'Ith invesung or 

financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating. mvestmg and 

financing activiues are segregated. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash eqmrnlents in the balance sheet compnse cash on hand. 

cheques and drafts on hand. balance with banks in current accounts and 

short-term deposits wilh an original ruamrity of three months or less. 

which are subject ro rm insignificant risk of change 111 value. 

Property Plant and Equipment 

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less 

accumulated depreciation • amortisation. Cost includes all expenses 

mc1dental to the acquisition of the property. plant and equipment and any 

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its 

intended use. However. there are no property. plant and equipment in the 

company 

2.8 Depreciation and amortisation of propertv. plant and equipment 

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been pro\·ided on the straight­

line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the 

Companies Act, 2013. The residual \'alues. useful lives and method of 

Depreciation' of property. plant and equipment are reviewed at each 

financial year end. Changes 111 the expected useful life are accounted by 

changing the amortisation period or methodology. as appropriate. and 

treated as changes in accounting: estimates. Property plant and equipment 

1s derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are 



expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecogniuon of the 

asset tcnlcul:11ed as the difference between the net disposal proceeds Jud 

the C:irrJ,ing omoum of the nsser) 1s recognised in other income expense 

in the statement of profit and loss m the year the asset is dereco11msed. 

The dnte of disposal of nn nem of propert\. plnnt and eq11ipme111 is the 

date the recipiem obtains comrol of that item in nccordnuce with the 

reqmremems for detennining when a performm1ce obligation as satisfied in 

IndAS I 15. 

A5 there nre no propeny plant nnd equ1pmenr Ill the company no 

<.lepr.-cantiou is prO\ il1ed for th~ yt.'ar. 

The prepnrntion of the Cnmpany·~ financial srotemem~ .-.eqnircs 

111:inngem,mt IO nmke J11rlgme111s. estmiah!! anrl as~umptlon~ that nffoct 1he 

reported :1111011111s of re,·enues. expenses. assets :md linhihries and the 

accomp3nying d1sclo~i1res nnd the dm:losure of commgent liabilities. 

U11cenain1y abour these ;usumprions .ind estimates could result u1 
outcomes that requmi a mnrerial adJ11srmen1 to rhe Catl)·ing amount of 

asse1s or hnbiliti.is affected in f11t11re periods. Difference between 0cmal 

results nud emmntes are recogmzed ill rhe periods in which the results nre 

known mMerialize. The estinu11es and nssocinred nssmuptious are based 

ou histoncnl c:tpenence nud ,·anous oilier factors thot are believed to be 

reason:ible under the circumstauces e;,;istmg when rhe financial st;itements 

were prepared. The estunntes nmt underlying HHUlllptrons nre re, ie11 ed on 

uu OUl!llilll_! ba!.IS. Re, is1on to IICCOUlltUl!I e>limutc!i j5 rcCOl.lllizCd in lhi! 

year 111 winch the es11111nres nre re, ised. 

Jndl!meuts 

In the process of nppl;in~ the company's accounring policies. 

111n11ngemtnt hos mnde the follo1, ing judgements which hove n ~ip:11ifica111 

dfoct on the amo11111s reco1111iz.:d in the financial statements: 



FL-..ed,Liquid .Mamritv Plans /Current/Non Current Investments) 

Debt instmments that are measured at F\'OCI ha\'e contractual terms that 

gi\·e rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on principal outstanding and that are held within a 

busmess model ·whose objective is achieved by both collecting conrracmal 

cash flows and selling financial assets. These instruments largely comprise 

long-term in\'estments made by the Company. On maturity redempuon 

cumulati\'e gains or losses are recognised through profit and loss account 

The Non Current Investments are made by the company m fixed maturny 

plan which are not available for sale. they are recognised at cost rn the 

balance sheer upto contractual redemption. 

Eguny Instmments at FVOCI 

These include financial assets that are equity instmments ns defined 111 

IndAS 32 "Financial Insrnunems: Presenrnuon" and are nor held for 

trading and \\'here the Company's management has elected to irrevocably 

designated the same as Equity instmments at FVOCI upon initial 

recogniuon. Subsequently. these are measured at fair rnlue and changes 

therem are recogrused directly 111 other comprehensn e mcome. net of 

applicable income taxes. 

Di,idends from these equity invesunents nre recognised in the statement 

of profit and loss when the right to recei\'e the payment has been 

established. 

The Company has \·alued Current Investmems m Equity Shares and 

Liquid Equtty Muma! Funds nt FVOCI 

[air value rhroueh Profit and loss account 

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised 

cost or at FVOCI on iniual recognition. The transaction costs directly 

attributable to the acquisition of financial asset:; at fair value through profit 

or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss. 



Fm~osii!l Ual>iliiies ond ~quit\' insmnnenr~ 

Clnssificntion as debt or equitv 

r:immcial liabilities and equity mstrume111s issued by the Cowpany are 

cl:issified according to the substance of th<! rnntractunl nrr:mgements 

.:nt.:n:d 11110 n111! th,: d.:fi111110111, of u lin:in~llll hub1l11y 11111! YII i:111111y 

1ustrumeu1 . 

• \n equity 111sm1111enr 1s nm cnntrnct tluu e\ 1,r.euce~ n residunl inttre<I in 

the nnets of the (.'ompnuy nfter deductmg nil of llS hnb1llllt'S. Eq1111y 

111stru1m:nt ~ or11 rllwri.led nt th~ pro.:el!d§ rl!ceiH~d. UL't ol dmict issue costs 

<11l1t!r Frnnncinj L1nhi!i1ie~ 

These nre men~meri or nmor11,t<1 co~t 

The company re-clos5ifie> II~ fim111c11il :is.sets 5Ub~equent to their im111l 

recogu111011. :ip:irt from tile e:m:ption:il circumstance~ when the company 

chnnges its busine-ss model for manngmg such finnncinl nssets. The 

companr dots 1101 re-classify its fut:mcial liabilities. 

~.to ln\·estment in subudinri,:s 

The comp~ny hns no investments in subsidinnes. 

:?.11 Foreign currcu£Y m1nsnc1ions nnd mimlotion 

The li11uncu1l stnlenmm of the Comp.in} nre plt'51!llMl III lmlinn mp~~s 

1INR), which is the timctionnl cnrrcmcy of the Compnuy nnd the 

prcscmntion cumncy ior the fi11:1nci:1l st:1te1nc:ms In prcparinB the 

finnncinl sm1ements, rrnnsociions in e11mnties other thnn the C'ompnny's 

f1111c1ion:il currency nre recorded nt tht rnlts of exch:u1~e pre,·ailing on 1he 

dnte of the 1ra11Mct1011. At 1he end of encl, 1epnr1111g penod, 111011,inry 

items denominmed in foreign currencies :ire re-tr:u1s.lntffi ar the rates 



prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising 

on the retranslauon or settlement of monetary items are mcluded m the 

statement of profit and loss for the period. Howe\·er. there are no foreign 

currency transaction during the year. 

:?.12 Emplovee benefits 

All employee benefits payable wholly within tweh·e months of rendering 

the ser\'ice are classified as shortterm employee benefits. Benefits such as 

salaries. performnnce incentives. etc .. are recogmsed as nu expense at the 

undiscounted amount 111 1he Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in 

which the employee renders the related ser\'1ce. 

2.13 Accountinu for prov1s1011s and contingen1 habiliues 

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a 

present obligation as a result of a past event. wluch 1s expected to result 111 

nn omflow of resources embodymg economic benefits which can be 

rehnbly estimated. Each pro,·ision is based on the best estimate of the 

expendimre required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet 

date. Where the time value of money is material. provisions are measured 

on a discounted basis. The expense relating to any provision 1s presented 

m the statemelll of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial sratemems. 

Conringent liabiliries are disclosed ,vhen there is a possible obhgat1011 

ansing from past events. the existence of \\'hich will be confirmed only by 

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertam fitrure events 

not wholly wnhm the control of the Company or a present obligation that 

arises from past events where H is eirher not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of 

the amount cannot be made. 



.:?. !-I Income Tnx 

Income t:1:, expense compnses both current nnd deferred tnx. 

Current nm! deforred ta;,;;es nre recognised in the srntt:ment of profit nud 

loss. except when rh.-y relate 10 items credited or debited either ID other 

comprehensi\'e income or directly m equity, m which case the tax IS also 

recognised in other comprehensi\'e income or directly m equity, 

Current income-ta:,: is recognised at the :unouur e:,:pected to be paid to rhe 

ru;,: uuthonucs. using the tux rntcs and lax laws. cunctcd or s11bstn1111nUy 

enacted as al the bal:111,t.> shet.>t date 

Taxable profit diff,m from 11e1 prufir ns reponed Ill ti.it.> ~tund"lune 

srntemenl of profit nnd loss because II excludes tte111s of 111co111e or 

expense thnt are 1axnhle or deductible III other ye:irs :mc1 it funher exchtdes 

ttems that nre ne\'er tnxable or deductihle 

Deferred income 1.1.x assets and liabilities are rccotznised for temporary 

differences between tbe tn.'( bnse of assets and hab1h11es 1111d their cnrrymg 

m11011111s in the finaucfal sta1.:me111s nnd JS nccoun1ed for using the balnuce 

sheet liability method. 

Deferred iucome tn.'l nssets nre recognised 10 the e!ttem 11 1s probable tbnt 

tnxoble profit will be .wnilnble ntzninsl which the dtdnctible hlltlflOrnry 

1tiff.-~11cl's nud the carry fur,\nnt of 111tust!d ta.\ C~lhts nnd unu~t!d 111x 

loss<!, cuu be utili~cd. 

The carryin~ nmount of deferred mcome tn.'l assets is rc\'iewed at each 

repmti111:1 dote nnll 1·ed11celt lo tile extent thnt II i~ no lonper prohahle lhat 

~uftic1em tnxnhle profits "ill he m·n1lnble to nllow or port of the deferred 

income lax nsset to be milised. 



Deferred tax assets and liab1Jiues are measured using tax rates and Jaws. 

enac1ed or substantially enacted as of the balance sheet date and are 

expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary 

differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes 

in tax rates on deferred mcome tax assets and liabihues is recognised as an 

mcome or expense in the period that includes the enactment or substami,·e 

enactment da1e. 

Deferred rnx assets and liabilities are offset to the extent th,H they relate to 

taxes le,·ied by the same tax authority and there are legally enforceable 

rights to set off current tax assets and current ta.'\: liabilities wuhm that 

JUnsd1ct1on. 

New Section l 15BA . .-\ hns been mserted m the Income Tax Act.1961 

w.e.f. F.Y.2019-:!0 giving: benefit of a reduced corporate tax rare of 

25. 17°,, for the domestic companies \\ ilh the cond1tion 1ha1 the credit 

available under !vhnmrnm Alternate Tax (MAT) as per rhe old regime 

should be forgone by l11e company. 

The Company has opted to p:iy tax according to the New Section 

J 15BAA. 

2.15 Revenue recol!nirion 

DiYidend income is recogmsed when the Company·s right to rece1\'e the 

payment is established. it is probable that the economic benefits assocrnted 

with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the d1\'1dend 

can be measured reliably. Tlus 1s generally when the shareholders or 

Board of Directors appro\'e the dh id end. 
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~. 16 Segment reponmg 

Pursuant to lnd . ...S 108 • Opernung Segments. no segmelll dmlosure has 

beeu 1mde in these fi11n11cial ,tatemems. as 1he Company has (111!~ one 

g1mgraphical segment and no otber ~epa.rate reportable busmess seg111en1. 

~-• i Eonun11;; Ps;r Shnrt' 

Basic earnings per share nre calculated by dh iding the net profit or loss 

for the period a1tribm:ible to equity shareholders by the weif!.hted a, er.ige 

number of eqnny shares 0111stanriing during the p,mod. F:muug.~ 

considered m n5cenaining the ,ompany's eammgs per shnre 1s 1he ner 

prufit for the pi:riod nfti:r dcdm:tmg preli:n:n~e d1, 1tk111ls nml nuy 

unralmtabll' tax 111 .. reto for lhl' P"tiod Th.- \\ l'i!!!hted nwmg .. 11u111b.-r of 

eq111ty ~hares outstnndinr, durut[! the period nnd for nil periods presented 1s 

ndJLMed for e, ;m1s. ,ucll 11s bo1111s sbure~. sub.thvmou of ~hures etc that 

Un\'c changed rhe number of eq1111y shares 111mtn11d111g. w11hout n 

correspondmg chnnge in resources. For rhe purpost or cnlrnlntmg dilured 

ennun!_!S per share. the net profit or Joss for the penorl ntrnlmtnhle 10 

equity shareholders is di,·1ded by the weighted :l\'erage number of eqmry 

shares outstnnrlmg dunng the penod. considered for derinug basic 

enmmgs per share and weighted a,·erage number of equity shares that 

could ha, e been mued upon cou,·ersion of oil dihlll\'e potential equity 

shares 

FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

The company uses the following h1erard1y for detenniuing and disclosing the fnir 

,nJu~ of finnn~1al msmunt!nts by\ nluntmn tt!dmique: 

Th~ cutcgon~i ,l)Cd ur~ D~ follo11 ~ 

• te,·el I This hiemrchy mcludes financial mstruments measured using quoted 

price, Tlur. 111cl11cles !med eq1111y insrmmenrs mid liquid nmmnl 

fund~ tlmt l1a,·e quoted pnce 



• Level 2: The fair \'alue of financial instmments that are not traded in an active 

market 1s determined using rnluation tecluuques wluch ma'l'.inuze the 

use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity­

specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an 

mstrument are observable. the instrument is included m le\'el :? ; and 

• Le\·el .3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is nor based on observable 

market data. the instmmenr is included in le,·el 3. 

ln\'estments in Eqmty of Unlisted Companies are measured at cost as per the 

company's policy. Judgments. estimates and availability for Sale of im estments. 

Smee the company is a minonty shareholder in the said unlisted compames 

holding less than 20° o Stake of the total share capital of the sntd unlisted 

companies data for using any foir valuation techniques is una\'8ilable w1th the 

company and the company has decided to ,·alue the same at Cost plus transaction 

cost. 

Investments in Fixed !\laturity Plan !vlumnl Funds are measured at cost. As per the 

Management fixed rare of rentm is not ascertainable and the market value of these 

investments cannot be reliably measured as on the date of the balance sheet. 

Investments in Perpenrnl Bonds are measured nr transaction costs of acquisition ns 

per the companies· judgments. estimates and a\'nilability for Sale of 111,·estments. 

Since the maturity date of the bonds is not available as informed to us by the 

management and fair market value as on the dace of Balance Sheet cam1ot be 

rehably measured the !,.fanagement has decided to \"alue it at cost in the financial 

accounts. 

The carrying value of nil the financials assets and financial l1ab1lities are 

rensonnble a approximrmon of their foir values. Accordmgly the fair values of 

such financial assets and liabilities ha,·e not been disclosed separately. 



4. lndAS 115 and lndAS 116 

The Company does not hn\·e any income from any comracr \l'i!h customers of the 

nature referrt!d to m lndAS I 15 on Re1·enue from Comracts with Cusromers and 

lht:11:forc r~quircmcms uf ludAS I 15 1s 1101 upplicablc 10 lite Cumpauy. 

The Company has not entered 11110 any sig.nificant leasing nrrnngemen1s during 

the ye.,r ~nd tlmefore requirements of lndAS 116 on Leases is not applicable 10 

theCompan~ 

lmpnll ofCo\id-19 pnndt>mic 

Sin~e IJecemb,n. Wl9 the sprend of Co\'id-19 hns lie1·erely u11p:1cted busmesses 

an11111d lhe 1,1lobt' In mnny cou111ne~. indmling lmhn. 1here hns been se\ere 

d1slllpti1111 to re!!lllm husmt!ss opernuons dth? to lockdowns. disrnpuons 111 

trn11spor1ati11n. Mlppl) cham, trn\'el hnn~. qunrnntines. ~ociol d1s1n11cing nnrl other 

emet'1et1c) measures. Tlus situarion may con1inue for some more lime based on 

current au en ment The company hns made assesm1eot of irs liquidity position 

and of the recov.:rab1l11y and carrymg ufues of its assen and h.1s concluded th~r 

tJ1ere are no nu1en11I ndjustments required III the fin:umal re,ults. 

!llanagemL'Ut behe\'es rhar it has mken 11110 account all the pom ble 1mpJch of 

known e\·ems arising from Covid-19 pandemic in the preparations of the financial 

resulls. Howe,·er. the impacr assessment of Co\'ld· 19 is n contimnap process 

given the 11ncenai111ies assoc1atec! 11 ith its 11amre and durnuon. The compJJ!\' 11 ill 

contmne to momtor any material chnnges ro future e~o11om1c condnmns 



OTHER )l'OTES OK ACCOU1''f'fS :-

01 . Estimated amount of contracts remaming to be executed on capual 

account not pro\'ided for- NIL. 

02. The company is not liable to pay any gratuny. 

03. Payment and pronsions for payment to Auditors: 

/ a I Audit Fees Rs 29'i00 . 

0-t . Expenditure mcurred on employees who were in receipr of remuner:nion 

111 the aggregate at the rate of not less than Rs.60.00 Lacs per year. NIL 

05 . Expenditure 111 foretgu Currency NlL 

06. Eanung m Foreign Exchange - NIL 

07 Directors remuneration I. 'i0.000 -

OS. Previous year's figures baYe been regrouped \\ here, er necessary for the 

compnrntive purposes. 
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